MEMORANDUM
October 1, 2014

TO: Members of the MVSEC Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Carla Cumblad, Executive Director
Melissa Jackson, Coordinator

RE: Preservice Teachers

For the fall semester or 2014, the following preservice teachers will be working with
experienced MVSEC staff:

Northern Illinois University: SESE 468 Early Clinicals
Partial Weeks:

M/T: Oct. 6, 7, 13, 14, 20, 21

Clinical Weeks:

Week 1: Oct. 27, 28, 29, 30

Week 2: Nov. 3,4,5,6

Week 3: Nov. 10, 11, 12, 13

Student School Cooperating Teacher
Kaitlin McCarthy Western Avenue Tricia Klein
Brittany Mason Fox Ridge Elementary Paulette Ollie
Kayla Lockhart Munhall Elementary Melissa Mills
Jenna Poppen Shelby Building Gina Banks
Anne Waters

NIU Student Teaching
October 20 — December 12

Student School Cooperating Level
Teacher
Cara Maxon Blackberry Creek Mackenzie Nissen Elementary
Elementary
Erin Moll Mades Johnstone Center Carissa Mingo Secondary
Tiffany Shelby Mades Johnstone Center Meg Bingham Elementary

ISU: Student Teaching

Student School Cooperating Level
Teacher

Callie Johnson Shelby/Transition Jill Wilder Secondary

Samantha Hagedorn | Wasco Elementary Bethany Akers Elementary




